2011 AND 2013 CALIFORNIA HEALTHY KIDS SURVEY SNAPSHOT

Selected Responses to California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) Questions about Alcohol and Drug Use, Access, and Related Behaviors by Grade Level for 9 High School Districts (D) in San Diego County (C)

Suggested Citation: California Healthy Kids Survey, 2011–13: Main Report. San Francisco: WestEd Health & Human Development Program for the California Department of Education. Prepared by: The Center of Community Research for the San Diego County Marijuana Prevention Initiative and the San Diego County Office of Education, May 2014.

Prepared by:

The Center for Community
Research for the County of
San Diego's Marijuana
Prevention Initiative and
the San Diego County Office
of Education, May 2014

http://www.mpisdcounty.net/

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Escondido Union Elementary and High School District	2
Fallbrook Union Elementary and High School District	
Grossmont Union High School District	
Oceanside Unified School District	5
Poway Unified School District	6
San Diego Unified School District	7
San Marcos Unified School District	8
Sweetwater Union School District	9
Vista Unified School District	10
Student Sample Size and Response Rate by Grade: 2011 and 2013	11
Glossary of Key Terms	12

ESCONDIDO UNION ELEMENTARY AND HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT SNAPSHOT: 2011 and 2013

		7	th			9	th			11	L th			N	-T	
CA Healthy Kids Survey Item	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13
	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С
Lifetime Use Alcohol (%)	27	19	20	17	44	36	42	35	58	51	58	54	75	79	77	62
Lifetime Use Marijuana (%)	14	13	9	10	31	28	27	25	42	36	39	37	74	71	70	55
Lifetime Use Rx Pain Pills (%)	na	na	na	na	10	11	13	9	16	10	16	14	49	26	37	26
Lifetime Use Inhalants (%)	14	10	12	9	14	13	15	10	14	8	12	9	43	29	30	21
• Lifetime Use Meth (%)	na	na	na	na	5	6	5	3	5	4	5	3	37	17	20	16
• Lifetime Use Heroin (%)	na	na	na	na	3	5	4	3	2	3	4	3	23	6	11	7
Lifetime Use Cocaine (%)	na	na	na	na	6	7	7	4	8	4	9	6	46	22	30	18
• Lifetime Use LSD (%)	na	na	na	na	6	6	7	6	8	4	8	6	36	12	24	17
• Lifetime Use Ecstasy (%)	na	na	na	na	14	9	12	6	18	9	15	10	45	30	43	24
Lifetime Use Cold/Cough Medicine (%)	na	na	na	na	18	18	19	17	20	14	19	16	26	33	37	26
Lifetime Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%)	7	7	5	4	10	11	11	7	12	7	13	9	41	19	34	21
o Past 30 Day Use Alcohol (%)	14	9	11	8	22	17	22	17	27	25	31	26	55	41	50	33
○ Past 30 Day Use Marijuana (%)	8	7	5	6	17	14	15	13	21	17	21	18	52	37	47	31
○ Past 30 Day Use Inhalants (%)	6	5	5	4	4	5	6	4	4	2	4	3	34	11	14	9
o Past 30 Day Use Meth (%)	na	na	na	na	2	3	3	2	3	2	3	2	26	7	11	7
Past 30 Day Use Cocaine (%)	na	na	na	na	3	3	4	2	3	2	4	2	26	5	14	7
○ Past 30 Day Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%)	5	4	3	3	6	6	7	4	6	3	6	4	30	9	17	12
On Campus: Use of Alcohol, past 30 days (%)	4	5	4	4	8	7	8	5	6	3	7	5	28	10	13	9
On Campus: Use of Marijuana, past 30 days (%)	5	4	3	3	8	7	7	6	7	3	7	4	25	9	15	10
On Campus: Use of any Illegal Drug or Pill, past 30 days (%)	3	3	3	3	5	5	6	3	6	2	4	2	29	7	14	6
On Campus: Ever Drunk or High (%)	7	6	5	5	17	15	16	12	21	16	21	18	52	35	49	34
On Campus: Offered Illegal Drugs, past 12 months (%)	21	18	15	16	32	26	30	25	35	31	32	26	36	48	41	31
■ Truant, ever, past 12 Months (%)	20	17	27	19	29	22	30	28	40	31	45	41	61	48	59	50
 Perceived Harm of Using MJ 1-2 times per week, Great or Moderate (%) 	68	63	65	66	68	64	67	66	62	62	64	60	51	29	43	46
Perceived Ease of Access to MJ, Very Easy or Fairly Easy (%)	33	29	25	26	61	54	54	51	74	70	70	68	60	72	73	63

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY AND HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT SNAPSHOT: 2011 and 2013

		7	th			9	th			11	th			N	-T	
CA Healthy Kids Survey Item	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13
	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С
Lifetime Use Alcohol (%)	26	19	20	17	44	39	42	35	60	87	58	54	65	53	77	62
Lifetime Use Marijuana (%)	12	10	9	10	27	28	27	25	42	37	39	37	59	75	70	55
Lifetime Use Rx Pain Pills (%)	na	na	na	na	17	12	13	9	20	13	16	14	29	45	37	26
• Lifetime Use Inhalants (%)	15	12	12	9	16	14	15	10	14	10	12	9	26	31	30	21
• Lifetime Use Meth (%)	na	na	na	na	4	5	5	3	8	5	5	3	19	29	20	16
• Lifetime Use Heroin (%)	na	na	na	na	4	5	4	3	4	3	4	3	6	13	11	7
• Lifetime Use Cocaine (%)	na	na	na	na	6	6	7	4	9	5	9	6	20	29	30	18
• Lifetime Use LSD (%)	na	na	na	na	7	8	7	6	9	8	8	6	11	26	24	17
• Lifetime Use Ecstasy (%)	na	na	na	na	11	9	12	6	14	10	15	10	24	29	43	24
Lifetime Use Cold/Cough Medicine (%)	na	na	na	na	23	15	19	17	16	17	19	16	33	34	37	26
Lifetime Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%)	5	7	5	4	15	14	11	7	14	8	13	9	25	30	34	21
○ Past 30 Day Use Alcohol (%)	12	10	11	8	24	19	22	17	30	23	31	26	38	37	50	33
○ Past 30 Day Use Marijuana (%)	6	6	5	6	14	15	15	13	23	18	21	18	29	37	47	31
○ Past 30 Day Use Inhalants (%)	7	6	5	4	7	7	6	4	4	4	4	3	10	18	14	9
○ Past 30 Day Use Meth (%)	na	na	na	na	3	3	3	2	3	1	3	2	9	7	11	7
○ Past 30 Day Use Cocaine (%)	na	na	na	na	3	3	4	2	4	2	4	2	8	7	14	7
 Past 30 Day Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%) 	5	4	3	3	7	5	7	4	8	3	6	4	13	16	17	12
On Campus: Use of Alcohol, past 30 days (%)	6	5	4	4	13	5	8	5	9	4	7	5	9	8	13	9
On Campus: Use of Marijuana, past 30 days (%)	4	5	3	3	10	9	7	6	8	5	7	4	15	11	15	10
On Campus: Use of any Illegal Drug or Pill, past 30 days (%)	5	4	3	3	7	4	6	3	8	3	4	2	9	12	14	6
On Campus: Ever Drunk or High (%)	7	6	5	5	20	15	16	12	26	20	21	18	40	49	49	34
On Campus: Offered Illegal Drugs, past 12 months (%)	23	18	15	16	39	38	30	25	41	38	32	26	44	47	41	31
Truant, ever, past 12 Months (%)	23	16	27	19	33	27	30	28	42	46	45	41	46	58	59	50
 Perceived Harm of Using MJ 1-2 times per week, Great or Moderate (%) 	66	63	65	66	66	66	67	66	62	62	64	60	45	33	43	46
 Perceived Ease of Access to MJ, Very Easy or Fairly Easy (%) 	31	27	25	26	64	60	54	51	75	76	70	68	70	74	73	63

GROSSMONT UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT SNAPSHOT: 2011 and 2013

		9 ^t	:h			11	th			N	-T	
CA Healthy Kids Survey Item	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13
	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С
• Lifetime Use Alcohol (%)	45	41	42	35	58	56	58	54	69	73	77	62
Lifetime Use Marijuana (%)	27	27	27	25	41	40	39	37	63	73	70	55
Lifetime Use Rx Pain Pills (%)	15	12	13	9	20	17	16	14	39	43	37	26
• Lifetime Use Inhalants (%)	16	11	15	10	14	12	12	9	31	38	30	21
• Lifetime Use Meth (%)	5	3	5	3	6	4	5	3	13	30	20	16
• Lifetime Use Heroin (%)	5	3	4	3	4	4	4	3	6	20	11	7
• Lifetime Use Cocaine (%)	6	4	7	4	9	7	9	6	20	32	30	18
• Lifetime Use LSD (%)	7	6	7	6	9	8	8	6	22	36	24	17
Lifetime Use Ecstasy (%)	11	7	12	6	14	10	15	10	29	38	43	24
Lifetime Use Cold/Cough Medicine (%)	18	18	19	17	17	18	19	16	35	51	37	26
Lifetime Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%)	12	11	11	7	16	13	13	9	32	42	34	21
○ Past 30 Day Use Alcohol (%)	24	21	22	17	32	28	31	26	39	44	50	33
o Past 30 Day Use Marijuana (%)	16	15	15	13	23	20	21	18	38	48	47	31
O Past 30 Day Use Inhalants (%)	6	5	6	4	5	4	4	3	8	20	14	9
o Past 30 Day Use Meth (%)	4	3	3	2	3	3	3	2	3	18	11	7
○ Past 30 Day Use Cocaine (%)	4	3	4	2	4	3	4	2	6	14	14	7
○ Past 30 Day Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%)	8	6	7	4	8	6	6	4	13	34	17	12
On Campus: Use of Alcohol, past 30 days (%)	7	6	8	5	7	5	7	5	5	24	13	9
On Campus: Use of Marijuana, past 30 days (%)	7	6	7	6	8	6	7	4	11	22	15	10
On Campus: Use of any Illegal Drug or Pill, past 30 days (%)	6	4	6	3	6	4	4	2	7	22	14	6
On Campus: Ever Drunk or High (%)	16	13	16	12	24	21	21	18	41	56	49	34
On Campus: Offered Illegal Drugs, past 12 months (%)	26	25	30	25	31	25	32	26	29	40	41	31
■ Truant, ever, past 12 Months (%)	30	36	30	28	47	52	45	41	56	63	59	50
 Perceived Harm of Using MJ 1-2 times per week, Great or 	66	58	67	66	62	48	64	60	55	28	43	46
Moderate (%)	00	28	67	00	02	48	04	60	22	28	45	46
 Perceived Ease of Access to MJ, Very Easy or Fairly Easy (%) 	52	54	54	51	69	70	70	68	64	67	73	63

OCEANSIDE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT SNAPSHOT: 2011 and 2013

		7	th			9	th			11	L th			N	-T	
CA Healthy Kids Survey Item	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13
	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С
Lifetime Use Alcohol (%)	26	22	20	17	48	40	42	35	64	59	58	54	78	73	77	62
Lifetime Use Marijuana (%)	17	15	9	10	34	30	27	25	48	41	39	37	74	70	70	55
Lifetime Use Rx Pain Pills (%)	na	na	na	na	14	12	13	9	21	12	16	14	39	34	37	26
Lifetime Use Inhalants (%)	13	11	12	9	19	12	15	10	18	11	12	9	33	28	30	21
Lifetime Use Meth (%)	na	na	na	na	7	3	5	3	5	3	5	3	21	23	20	16
Lifetime Use Heroin (%)	na	na	na	na	6	3	4	3	5	1	4	3	13	11	11	7
Lifetime Use Cocaine (%)	na	na	na	na	8	5	7	4	9	6	9	6	24	26	30	18
Lifetime Use LSD (%)	na	na	na	na	11	5	7	6	10	7	8	6	23	24	24	17
Lifetime Use Ecstasy (%)	na	na	na	na	16	7	12	6	18	11	15	10	40	31	43	24
Lifetime Use Cold/Cough Medicine (%)	na	na	na	na	23	19	19	17	19	17	19	16	32	29	37	26
Lifetime Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%)	7	5	5	4	15	10	11	7	16	11	13	9	31	29	34	21
○ Past 30 Day Use Alcohol (%)	15	10	11	8	27	18	22	17	30	26	31	26	50	42	50	33
○ Past 30 Day Use Marijuana (%)	11	9	5	6	20	16	15	13	24	16	21	18	46	40	47	31
○ Past 30 Day Use Inhalants (%)	6	5	5	4	7	4	6	4	4	2	4	3	14	8	14	9
○ Past 30 Day Use Meth (%)	na	na	na	na	4	2	3	2	3	1	3	2	10	8	11	7
○ Past 30 Day Use Cocaine (%)	na	na	na	na	6	2	4	2	3	2	4	2	14	8	14	7
○ Past 30 Day Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%)	5	3	3	3	8	5	7	4	7	4	6	4	16	11	17	12
On Campus: Use of Alcohol, past 30 days (%)	6	5	4	4	8	5	8	5	6	4	7	5	17	10	13	9
On Campus: Use of Marijuana, past 30 days (%)	6	5	3	3	10	7	7	6	6	4	7	4	16	12	15	10
On Campus: Use of any Illegal Drug or Pill, past 30 days (%)	4	4	3	3	7	3	6	3	5	3	4	2	13	9	14	6
On Campus: Ever Drunk or High (%)	9	7	5	5	21	16	16	12	25	20	21	18	46	45	49	34
On Campus: Offered Illegal Drugs, past 12 months (%)	27	23	15	16	45	32	30	25	36	34	32	26	45	41	41	31
Truant, ever, past 12 Months (%)	22	22	27	19	41	31	30	28	57	47	45	41	63	56	59	50
 Perceived Harm of Using MJ 1-2 times per week, Great or Moderate (%) 	63	59	65	66	62	57	67	66	59	55	64	60	44	41	43	46
 Perceived Ease of Access to MJ, Very Easy or Fairly Easy (%) 	37	31	25	26	64	57	54	51	70	73	70	68	73	68	73	63

POWAY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT SNAPSHOT: 2011 and 2013

		7	th			9	th			11	th			N	-T	
CA Healthy Kids Survey Item	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13
	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С
Lifetime Use Alcohol (%)	8	5	20	17	23	19	42	35	47	41	58	54	na	83	77	62
Lifetime Use Marijuana (%)	3	1	9	10	13	10	27	25	29	25	39	37	na	78	70	55
Lifetime Use Rx Pain Pills (%)	na	na	na	na	8	4	13	9	14	10	16	14	na	44	37	26
Lifetime Use Inhalants (%)	7	4	12	9	9	4	15	10	9	5	12	9	na	34	30	21
Lifetime Use Meth (%)	na	na	na	na	4	2	5	3	4	3	5	3	na	28	20	16
Lifetime Use Heroin (%)	na	na	na	na	3	1	4	3	4	3	4	3	na	19	11	7
Lifetime Use Cocaine (%)	na	na	na	na	4	2	7	4	6	3	9	6	na	33	30	18
Lifetime Use LSD (%)	na	na	na	na	5	1	7	6	7	5	8	6	na	32	24	17
Lifetime Use Ecstasy (%)	na	na	na	na	6	2	12	6	9	5	15	10	na	48	43	24
Lifetime Use Cold/Cough Medicine (%)	na	na	na	na	12	9	19	17	14	12	19	16	na	45	37	26
Lifetime Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%)	1	0	5	4	6	3	11	7	12	8	13	9	na	42	34	21
○ Past 30 Day Use Alcohol (%)	3	2	11	8	10	8	22	17	22	19	31	26	na	52	50	33
○ Past 30 Day Use Marijuana (%)	1	1	5	6	6	4	15	13	16	12	21	18	na	49	47	31
Past 30 Day Use Inhalants (%)	3	1	5	4	9	2	6	4	3	2	4	3	na	11	14	9
○ Past 30 Day Use Meth (%)	na	na	na	na	4	1	3	2	3	1	3	2	na	5	11	7
○ Past 30 Day Use Cocaine (%)	na	na	na	na	2	1	4	2	3	1	4	2	na	9	14	7
 Past 30 Day Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%) 	1	1	3	3	4	1	7	4	4	3	6	4	na	21	17	12
On Campus: Use of Alcohol, past 30 days (%)	1	1	4	4	3	1	8	5	3	2	7	5	na	7	13	9
On Campus: Use of Marijuana, past 30 days (%)	0	0	3	3	3	2	7	6	4	2	7	4	na	13	15	10
On Campus: Use of any Illegal Drug or Pill, past 30 days (%)	1	0	3	3	3	0	6	3	3	2	4	2	na	10	14	6
On Campus: Ever Drunk or High (%)	1	0	5	5	7	4	16	12	13	10	21	18	na	41	49	34
On Campus: Offered Illegal Drugs, past 12 months (%)	6	5	15	16	14	12	30	25	22	19	32	26	na	43	41	31
Truant, ever, past 12 Months (%)	13	11	27	19	17	15	30	28	28	26	45	41	na	53	59	50
 Perceived Harm of Using MJ 1-2 times per week, Great or 	82	83	65	66	81	83	67	66	73	71	64	60	na	31	43	46
Moderate (%)	02	65	03	00	91	03	0,	00	/3	,1	04	00	IIa	31	43	40
 Perceived Ease of Access to MJ, Very Easy or Fairly Easy (%) 	11	11	25	26	39	36	54	51	65	59	70	68	na	79	73	63

SAN DIEGO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT SNAPSHOT: 2011 and 2013

		7	th			9	th			11	th			N	-T	
CA Healthy Kids Survey Item	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13
	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С
Lifetime Use Alcohol (%)	21	16	20	17	43	38	42	35	58	54	58	54	52	65	77	62
Lifetime Use Marijuana (%)	11	9	9	10	29	26	27	25	43	39	39	37	40	65	70	55
Lifetime Use Rx Pain Pills (%)	na	na	na	na	13	9	13	9	16	12	16	14	19	21	37	26
Lifetime Use Inhalants (%)	12	8	12	9	12	10	15	10	12	8	12	9	16	15	30	21
Lifetime Use Meth (%)	na	na	na	na	6	3	5	3	5	3	5	3	8	13	20	16
Lifetime Use Heroin (%)	na	na	na	na	4	3	4	3	4	2	4	3	5	5	11	7
Lifetime Use Cocaine (%)	na	na	na	na	7	5	7	4	8	6	9	6	14	22	30	18
Lifetime Use LSD (%)	na	na	na	na	6	6	7	6	9	6	8	6	10	13	24	17
Lifetime Use Ecstasy (%)	na	na	na	na	12	7	12	6	17	10	15	10	22	24	43	24
Lifetime Use Cold/Cough Medicine (%)	na	na	na	na	21	16	19	17	22	17	19	16	23	31	37	26
Lifetime Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%)	7	4	5	4	11	7	11	7	12	8	13	9	17	17	34	21
○ Past 30 Day Use Alcohol (%)	11	7	11	8	22	18	22	17	30	25	31	26	26	40	50	33
○ Past 30 Day Use Marijuana (%)	6	5	5	6	16	14	15	13	22	19	21	18	24	37	47	31
○ Past 30 Day Use Inhalants (%)	6	4	5	4	8	4	6	4	4	2	4	3	6	7	14	9
○ Past 30 Day Use Meth (%)	na	na	na	na	3	2	3	2	3	1	3	2	3	7	11	7
○ Past 30 Day Use Cocaine (%)	na	na	na	na	4	2	4	2	4	2	4	2	5	8	14	7
○ Past 30 Day Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%)	4	2	3	3	6	4	7	4	6	3	6	4	6	9	17	12
On Campus: Use of Alcohol, past 30 days (%)	6	4	4	4	9	6	8	5	7	4	7	5	6	9	13	9
On Campus: Use of Marijuana, past 30 days (%)	3	3	3	3	8	7	7	6	7	6	7	4	7	13	15	10
On Campus: Use of any Illegal Drug or Pill, past 30 days (%)	3	2	3	3	6	3	6	3	4	2	4	2	5	2	14	6
On Campus: Ever Drunk or High (%)	6	5	5	5	17	14	16	12	23	18	21	18	29	45	49	34
On Campus: Offered Illegal Drugs, past 12 months (%)	17	13	15	16	30	27	30	25	35	27	32	26	31	28	41	31
Truant, ever, past 12 Months (%)	23	19	27	19	30	27	30	28	43	39	45	41	46	52	59	50
 Perceived Harm of Using MJ 1-2 times per week, Great or Moderate (%) 	69	69	65	66	65	64	67	66	60	59	64	60	61	46	43	46
Perceived Ease of Access to MJ, Very Easy or Fairly Easy (%)	26	24	25	26	55	55	54	51	70	68	70	68	59	68	73	63

SAN MARCOS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT SNAPSHOT: 2011 and 2013

	7	th			9	th			1	1 th	
11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13
D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С
26	15	20	17	43	37	42	35	57	52	58	54
16	10	9	10	29	25	27	25	40	37	39	37
na	na	na	na	14	11	13	9	17	12	16	14
15	8	12	9	16	12	15	10	15	11	12	9
na	na	na	na	6	4	5	3	8	4	5	3
na	na	na	na	4	3	4	3	5	3	4	3
na	na	na	na	7	5	7	4	9	7	9	6
na	na	na	na	9	6	7	6	11	8	8	6
na	na	na	na	15	7	12	6	17	12	15	10
na	na	na	na	18	17	19	17	20	15	19	16
10	4	5	4	12	11	11	7	14	10	13	9
15	9	11	8	23	19	22	17	30	24	31	26
8	6	5	6	16	15	15	13	23	18	21	18
8	4	5	4	6	4	6	4	6	3	4	3
na	na	na	na	3	3	3	2	4	3	3	2
na	na	na	na	4	3	4	2	4	3	4	2
6	3	3	3	6	4	7	4	7	5	6	4
7	4	4	4	6	5	8	5	7	2	7	5
6	4	3	3	6	6	7	6	9	4	7	4
5	3	3	3	6	3	6	3	6	4	4	2
8	5	5	5	16	13	16	12	20	15	21	18
19	14	15	16	34	25	30	25	30	24	32	26
23	21	27	19	37	33	30	28	41	39	45	41
69	72	65	66	69	54	67	66	65	48	64	60
											68
	D 26 16 na 15 na na na na na na 10 15 8 8 na na 6 7 6 5 8 19 23	11 13 D D 26 15 16 10 na na 15 8 na 10 4 15 9 8 6 8 4 na na na na na na na 6 3 7 4 6 4 5 3 8 5 19 14 23 21 69 72	11 13 11 D D C 26 15 20 16 10 9 na na na 15 8 12 na 10 4 5 15 9 11 8 6 5 8 4 5 na n	11 13 11 13 D D C C 26 15 20 17 16 10 9 10 na na na na na 15 8 12 9 na 10 4 5 4 15 9 11 8 8 6 5 6 8 4 5 4 na 10 4 5 4 15 9 11 8 8 6 5 6 8 4 5 4 15 9 11 8 8 6 5 5 5 6 8 4 5 4 15 16 16 23 21 27 19 69 72 65 66	11 13 11 13	11 13 11 13 D D C C 26 15 20 17 43 37 16 10 9 10 29 25 na na na na 14 11 15 8 12 9 16 12 na na na na na 4 3 na na na na na 7 5 na na na na na 15 7 na na na na na 18 17 10 4 5 4 12 11 15 9 11 8 23 19 8 6 5 6 4 4 10 4 5 4 12 11 15 9 11 8 23 19 8 6 5 6 4 4 na <td< td=""><td>11</td><td>11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 10 13 11 13 11 13 13 10 13 11 13 10 13 11 13 13 14 11 13 37 42 35 25 27 25 25 23 21 21 21 21 21 <td< td=""><td>11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 12 <td< td=""><td>11 13 10 D</td><td>111 13 11 13</td></td<></td></td<></td></td<>	11	11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 10 13 11 13 11 13 13 10 13 11 13 10 13 11 13 13 14 11 13 37 42 35 25 27 25 25 23 21 21 21 21 21 <td< td=""><td>11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 12 <td< td=""><td>11 13 10 D</td><td>111 13 11 13</td></td<></td></td<>	11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 13 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 12 <td< td=""><td>11 13 10 D</td><td>111 13 11 13</td></td<>	11 13 10 D	111 13 11 13

SWEETWATER UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT SNAPSHOT: 2011 and 2013

		7	th			9	th			11	th			N	-T	
CA Healthy Kids Survey Item	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13
	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С
• Lifetime Use Alcohol (%)	19	12	20	17	44	35	42	35	62	56	58	54	na	56	77	62
Lifetime Use Marijuana (%)	7	5	9	10	24	21	27	25	37	35	39	37	na	55	70	55
• Lifetime Use Rx Pain Pills (%)	na	na	na	na	14	10	13	9	15	13	16	14	na	24	37	26
Lifetime Use Inhalants (%)	12	6	12	9	17	10	15	10	12	9	12	9	na	21	30	21
Lifetime Use Meth (%)	na	na	na	na	7	3	5	3	4	3	5	3	na	13	20	16
• Lifetime Use Heroin (%)	na	na	na	na	6	3	4	3	4	3	4	3	na	7	11	7
Lifetime Use Cocaine (%)	na	na	na	na	9	4	7	4	9	7	9	6	na	17	30	18
• Lifetime Use LSD (%)	na	na	na	na	9	4	7	6	9	6	8	6	na	16	24	17
• Lifetime Use Ecstasy (%)	na	na	na	na	15	6	12	6	16	10	15	10	na	20	43	24
Lifetime Use Cold/Cough Medicine (%)	na	na	na	na	23	19	19	17	24	21	19	16	na	16	37	26
Lifetime Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%)	5	3	5	4	13	6	11	7	12	8	13	9	na	23	34	21
○ Past 30 Day Use Alcohol (%)	11	5	11	8	25	18	22	17	35	29	31	26	na	31	50	33
○ Past 30 Day Use Marijuana (%)	4	2	5	6	14	11	15	13	18	17	21	18	na	37	47	31
○ Past 30 Day Use Inhalants (%)	5	2	5	4	8	4	6	4	5	3	4	3	na	14	14	9
○ Past 30 Day Use Meth (%)	na	na	na	na	5	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	na	13	11	7
○ Past 30 Day Use Cocaine (%)	na	na	na	na	6	3	4	2	4	3	4	2	na	13	14	7
○ Past 30 Day Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%)	3	1	3	3	8	3	7	4	5	3	6	4	na	18	17	12
On Campus: Use of Alcohol, past 30 days (%)	4	2	4	4	10	5	8	5	7	5	7	5	na	13	13	9
On Campus: Use of Marijuana, past 30 days (%)	2	2	3	3	9	5	7	6	7	5	7	4	na	12	15	10
On Campus: Use of any Illegal Drug or Pill, past 30 days (%)	3	1	3	3	7	3	6	3	4	3	4	2	na	10	14	6
On Campus: Ever Drunk or High (%)	5	2	5	5	16	11	16	12	21	19	21	18	na	36	49	34
On Campus: Offered Illegal Drugs, past 12 months (%)	12	9	15	16	28	23	30	25	32	27	32	26	na	31	41	31
Truant, ever, past 12 Months (%)	21	15	27	19	34	31	30	28	52	42	45	41	65	50	59	50
 Perceived Harm of Using MJ 1-2 times per week, Great or Moderate (%) 	62	61	65	66	62	64	67	66	65	61	64	60	na	50	43	46
Perceived Ease of Access to MJ, Very Easy or Fairly Easy (%)	21	18	25	26	51	50	54	51	67	65	70	68	na	52	73	63

VISTA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT SNAPSHOT: 2011 and 2013

		7	th			9	th			11	th			N	-T	
CA Healthy Kids Survey Item	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13	11	13
	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С	D	D	С	С
Lifetime Use Alcohol (%)	23	17	20	17	43	37	42	35	60	52	58	54	68	73	77	62
• Lifetime Use Marijuana (%)	10	11	9	10	31	26	27	25	41	36	39	37	61	68	70	55
• Lifetime Use Rx Pain Pills (%)	na	na	na	na	12	9	13	9	18	12	16	14	25	27	37	26
• Lifetime Use Inhalants (%)	13	9	12	9	17	12	15	10	14	10	12	9	25	20	30	21
• Lifetime Use Meth (%)	na	na	na	na	5	4	5	3	6	4	5	3	20	15	20	16
• Lifetime Use Heroin (%)	na	na	na	na	4	3	4	3	4	3	4	3	11	4	11	7
• Lifetime Use Cocaine (%)	na	na	na	na	5	4	7	4	7	6	9	6	25	18	30	18
• Lifetime Use LSD (%)	na	na	na	na	9	6	7	6	8	7	8	6	21	13	24	17
• Lifetime Use Ecstasy (%)	na	na	na	na	14	7	12	6	16	10	15	10	35	32	43	24
Lifetime Use Cold/Cough Medicine (%)	na	na	na	na	18	18	19	17	20	15	19	16	30	32	37	26
Lifetime Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%)	7	3	5	4	12	10	11	7	13	9	13	9	25	25	34	21
○ Past 30 Day Use Alcohol (%)	14	9	11	8	23	17	22	17	29	22	31	26	46	38	50	33
○ Past 30 Day Use Marijuana (%)	8	5	5	6	18	13	15	13	19	17	21	18	35	31	47	31
○ Past 30 Day Use Inhalants (%)	9	3	5	4	6	3	6	4	3	2	4	3	10	3	14	9
○ Past 30 Day Use Meth (%)	na	na	na	na	3	2	3	2	2	1	3	2	9	4	11	7
○ Past 30 Day Use Cocaine (%)	na	na	na	na	3	2	4	2	3	2	4	2	8	4	14	7
○ Past 30 Day Use of any Other Illegal Drug/Pill (%)	5	2	3	3	7	4	7	4	6	4	6	4	10	7	17	12
On Campus: Use of Alcohol, past 30 days (%)	7	4	4	4	6	7	8	5	4	4	7	5	9	7	13	9
On Campus: Use of Marijuana, past 30 days (%)	5	3	3	3	9	5	7	6	6	6	7	4	11	5	15	10
On Campus: Use of any Illegal Drug or Pill, past 30 days (%)	5	3	3	3	5	3	6	3	3	2	4	2	9	4	14	6
On Campus: Ever Drunk or High (%)	8	5	5	5	17	14	16	12	21	18	21	18	44	35	49	34
On Campus: Offered Illegal Drugs, past 12 months (%)	19	16	15	16	33	26	30	25	36	28	32	26	26	28	41	31
Truant, ever, past 12 Months (%)	17	17	27	19	26	24	30	28	36	29	45	41	41	52	59	50
 Perceived Harm of Using MJ 1-2 times per week, Great or Moderate (%) 	67	65	65	66	68	64	67	66	67	62	64	60	42	41	43	46
Perceived Ease of Access to MJ, Very Easy or Fairly Easy (%)	27	25	25	26	60	53	54	51	76	73	70	68	67	67	73	63

Student Sample Size (N) and Response Rate (RR*) by Grade: 2011 and 2013

		7	th			9	th			13	L th			N	I-T	
Population	201	1	201	.3	201	.1	201	.3	201	.1	201	.3	20:	l1	20	13
	N	RR	N	RR	N	RR	N	RR								
Escondido Union	1,226	66%	1,411	78%	1,585	77%	1,385	72%	1,281	74%	1,049	52%	104	56%	111	27%
Fallbrook Union	358	62%	480	87%	567	79%	483	74%	527	81%	465	74%	107	45%	31	21%
Grossmont Union High	na	na	na	na	3,559	78%	3,526	86%	3,136	67%	3,000	71%	121	84%	52	38%
Oceanside Unified	865	64%	1,068	81%	877	67%	1,073	76%	719	68%	839	62%	206	29%	145	57%
Poway Unified	1,883	75%	1,921	75%	1,949	73%	2,089	78%	1,539	59%	1,722	68%	68	36%	88	47%
San Diego Unified	6,515	88%	6,728	87%	5,988	71%	6,555	78%	5,369	78%	5,683	84%	317	77%	119	69%
San Marcos Unified	1,216	88%	1,233	85%	1,102	86%	1,153	85%	907	77%	903	71%	na	na	na	na
Sweetwater Union	4,414	95%	4,735	81%	4,824	87%	5,068	74%	4,132	83%	5,075	72%	587	83%	172	27%
Vista Unified	882	59%	1,277	78%	1,193	72%	1,364	84%	933	69%	1,121	71%	119	66%	121	19%
County of San Diego	19,665	na	14,180	na	21,131	na	22,560	na	17,534	na	19,958	na	1,264	na	1,050	na

^{*}The validity and representativeness of the results will be adversely affected if the student response rate is lower than 60% NA= Data not available

Glossary of Key Terms

Alcohol Use: "Alcohol use" is defined as having consumed one full glass or drink of alcohol or alcoholic drink (beverage), and means one regular size can/bottle of beer or wine cooler, one glass of wine, one mixed drink, or one shot glass of liquor. Questions about alcohol do not include drinking a few sips of wine for religious purposes.

- **Lifetime Alcohol Use:** Asks if the student has consumed one full glass or drink of alcohol or alcoholic drink (beverage) *ever in their lifetime*.
- **Current Alcohol Use:** Asks if the student has consumed one full glass or drink of alcohol or alcoholic drink (beverage) in the *past* 30 days.

C: County

D: District

Drug: Refers to any substance, including pills and medications, used without a doctor's order to get "high" ("loaded," "stoned," or "wasted") other than alcohol or tobacco.

Ever Drunk or High on Campus: Refers to being drunk on alcohol or high on any drug.

Offered Illegal Drugs on Campus, past 12 months: Includes drugs offered, sold, or given.

Non-Traditional Students: Non-traditional students (N-T) include continuation, community day, and other alternative school types in grades 7th through 12th.

Truancy: How many times the student skipped school or cut classes.

Suggested Citation: California Healthy Kids Survey, 2011–13: Main Report. San Francisco: WestEd Health & Human Development Program for the California Department of Education. Prepared by: The Center of Community Research for the San Diego County Marijuana Prevention Initiative and San Diego Office of Education, May 2014.